Report No. 1. Of the Standing Committee on Equalization of Assessment was presented and read. Moved by Councillor Corbett,

Seconded by Councillor Downey, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.2 Of the Standing Committee on Equalization of Assessment was presented and read. Moved by Councillor W.J. Cunningham,

Seconded by Councillor Shields, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

A heart vote of thanks was extended to the Warden for his courtesy to the Members and for his very pleasant Outing.

> Moved by Councillor McKnight, Seconded by Councillor Hambley, and ordered.

That the Council now in Session do adjourn until Monday, the 22nd day of November, 1926.

J. J. Junpon County Clerk.

& L. Danis.

Council Chamber, Barrie, November 22nd, 1926.

The Council met purauant to the adjournment at the June Session.

The Warden in the Chair.

All the Members present except Councillors D.D.McGibbon, D.H.Wray and W.J.Johnston. The Minutes of the last Meeting at the June Session having been printed and distributed were taken as read.

The Warden addressed the Council and expressed regret that D.D.Mc ibbon, Reeve of Penetang, D.H. Wray, Deputy Reeve of Midland and W.J. Johnston, Deputy Reeve of Orillia Township, were ill and not able to be present.

He referred to the crops in Simcoe, which were probably not up to the average but the people had much to be thankful for when compared with other places and the land should be in a good condition for the 1927 crops.

The County Road programme was not all completed owing to the late time in getting started in the spring and the unfavourable fall conditions for such work. In his opinion the County Roads in Simcoe compared favourably with other Counties.

The name of Simcoe was well maintained by the people of the County at the principal Exhibitions. Many prizes and sweepstakes having been won.

The Amendment to the Hospital and Charities Act would cause an additional expenditure on the County Funds.

The Warden presented the following communications and accounts.

From Thomas Irwin, Lisle, asking for the usual County grant to the South West Simcoe Teachers' Institute for 1926.

Report of the Boiler Inspection on the condition of the boiler in the Court House. Account from R.A.Stephens for \$51.50, being the amount of the cost of a uniform for Constable Thomas Chapman.

From Fred C. Dickens, asking for repairs to car, which was broken at the temporary Bridge on the Townline Tay and Medonte.

From R.J.Roney, County Clerk of Renfrew, resolution from the Council asking to amend the Public Health Act.

From R.C.Muir, Chief Engineer of Municipal Roads, acknowledging receipt of a copy of the Schedule of County Roads.

From Albert Rose, 584 Broadway Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio, giving notice of an accident to car on the County road between Flos and Vespra.

From W.H. Hewson, Police Magistrate, Penetang, giving notice of

the commitment of Harriet Agnes McGann to the Alexandra Industrial School.

The Presentment of the Grand Jury at the Sittings of the Supreme Court of Ontario, Justice Logie presiding.

Account from the United Typrewriter Company, for \$130.00.

From Wm.F.Caldwell, Bolten, giving notice of accident to car, West of Alliston.

From the Workmen's Compensation Board re- Dr.W.E.Gallie's account for George Elliott.

From Tracy W. Holland, Waubaushene, giving notice of accident to his car.

From Thomas McFarlane, Loretto, giving notice of accident to his car on Dunn's Hill, on the Townline Adjala.

From Arthur Sheard, Singhampton, giving notice of accident to his car on the road one mile west of Creemore.

Brom Malcolm McLean, Collingwood, claiming damages for his client, Wm Girvin, for accident to his car at the bridge east of Sunnidale Corners.

From R.C.Muir, Chief Engineer of Municipal Roads, re- agreements between the County and the Towns of Midland and Stayner for street paving.

From Frank Cook, Midland, giving notice of child committed to St. John's Industrial School.

From Alex Berrie, Midland, account for \$45.00 for the burial of Peter Dusome.

From A.M. Palmetier, Midland, account for \$51.00 for the funeral expenses of Louis
Labatte.

From A.J.F.Sullivan, Mayor of Stayner, re- the County guaranteeing Stayner's debentures for street paving.

From W.M.Morris, Secretary of the Trustees and Ratepayers Association.

From R.C.Muir, Chief Engineer of Municipal Roads, re-agreements for street paving.

From C.G.Cumming, Toronto, giving notice of accident to car on the road north of

Barrie, north of the C.P.R.tracks.

From Wm.Finlayson, M.P.P. re- the renewal of Order-in-Council prohibiting the killing of deer in Simcoe County.

From J.R.Boyd, Victoria Harbour, account for \$15.00, trip to Beeton to the House of Refuge.

From G.V.Allison, Victoria Harbour, funeral expenses of Mrs Streakling.

From Albert Dunean/Penetang, account for \$60.00 for snow plowing.

From Dr.Morris Nettleton, Penetang, account for \$400.00, being for professional services to Hannah and Fuller Fetkins.

Account from Alexandra Industrial School for \$613.00.

Account from St. Mary's Industrial School for \$291.00.

Account from Alexandra Industrial School for \$765.00.

From Wm. Panton, County Clerk of Halton, resolution of the County Council re- indigent patients in hospitals.

From P.M.Brunton, of York County, in regard to the commitment of a girl to the Alexandra Industrial School.

From Boys and Boys re- the Amendment to the Hospital and Charities Act.

Dr.J.A.Cunningham, Bond Head, re- the payment of doctor's services to indigent patients.

From H.A.Sims, Secretary Barrie Hospital Board, re- account of indigent patients.

From A.T.McDonald, Orillia, account for \$50.00, funeral expenses for Charles Carpenter.

From Alex Barrie, Midland, account for \$35.00 being for funeral expenses for Alexina Fates.

Ufrom the Boiler Inspection Co. the Report on the condition of the boiler in the Court House.

From M.O. Borrow, Coldwater, re-drainage of County Road.

From S.L. Squire, Deputy Minister of Highways, re- the markings at Railway crossings on County Roads.

From the Victoria Industrial School giving notice of the commitment of a boy from Collingwood.

From Leonard Baxter, Athlone, giving notice of accident to car at Dunn's Hill.

From S.L. Squire, Deputy Minister of Highways, acknowledging the receipt of resolution of County Council.

From Chalmer Weatherall, Dunedin, giving notice of an accident to car on the River Road west of Dunedin.

From the Muskoka Hospital for Consumptives, reguesting the payment of the account of Mrs Myrtle Page, Alliston.

From Miss S.A. Prizz, the Superintendent of the General and Marine Hospital at Collingwood.

From A.W. Smith, the Clerk of Barrie.

From W. Lennox Black, the Treasurer of Innisfil Township.

Councillor Byrne of Barrie introduced President Bryson and Secretary Felt of the Barrie Kiwanis Club, who very kindly invited the members of the County Council to their weekly luncheon at the American Hotel, on Wednesday evening, where J.Lockie Wilson, would be the Speaker. The invitation was gratefully accepted.

Report No.1. of the Special Committee on Hospital Accounts was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Gooden,

Seconded by Councillor Templeman andordered.

That was Report be referred to the Finance Committee.

Moved by Councillor Coombs,

Seconded by Councillor McKnight, and ordered.

That leave of absence be granted to D.D.McGibbon, Reeve of Penetang, 2H. Wray, Deputy Reeve of Midland and W.J.Johnston, Deputy Reeve of Orillia Township, for this Session on account of illness.

Moved by Councillor A. Wilson,

Seconded by Councillor Doran, and ordered.

That the Committee on County Property consider the advisability of exchanging a portion of the land on the Reforestry Plantations for a piece of land now owned by the Townships of Vespra and Flos.

Moved by Councillor Coombs,

Seconded by Councillor Tom, and ordered.

That the Council now in Session do adjourn until Tuesday at 2 P.M.

County Clerk.

F. L. Wavis.
Warden.

SECOND DAY

Council Chamber, Barrie, November 23rd, 1926.

The Council met pursuant to the adjournment from yesterday's Session.

The Warden in the chair.

All the Members present except D.H. Wray and W.J. Johnston.

The Minutes of the last Meeting were read and adopted. . .

The Warden presented the following communications and accounts.

From A.W. Smith, Clerk of Barrie, stating that Edward Tucker, a patient in the Royal Victoria Hospital, was a resident of the Town.

Account of Dr. W.B.Boyd, Coldwater, for medical services to Charles Carpenter and wife.

Communication from Tracy W.Holland, Waubaushene, with accounts for a car accident.

Account from the Northern Advance for printing and supplies amounting to \$20.00.

Report No.1. Of the Standing Committee on: Finance was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Downey and Seconded by Councillor Shields, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No. 2. Of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Drysdale and Seconded by Councillor Spicher and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Moved by Councillor Allan and Seconded by Councillor Reynolds, and ordered.

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of guaranteeing debentures of the Township of Innisfil for the purpose of purchasing land for the erection and equipment of a Continuation School in the Village of Lefroy.

Moved by Councillor Drysdale and Seconded by Councillor Downey and ordered.

That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of taking over the Fourth Line Bridge over the Nottawasaga River, in the Township of Flos, opposite Lot No.22.

Moved by Councillor Kiernan and Seconded by Councillor Spicher, and ordered.

That the Committee on County Property consider the advisability of having the

different offices in this building numbered for the convenience of the public.

Moved by Councillor Downey and Seconded by Councillor Drysdale, and ordered.

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of granting \$90.00 to defray stock
the expenses of the two judging teams of North and South Simcoe, while at the Royal Winter Fair, Toronto, and Guelph Winter Fair, for 1926.

The County Treasurer addressed the Council on the Highway Improvement Act, and asked authority to pay the \$5000.00 grant, which was made to the Wanbaushene Bridge, in the Township of Tay, to the Department of Highways of the Province.

He asked authority to pay certain accounts which up to the present time he had and been paying, although they are perfectly legitimate he requests that the Council authorize such payments.

Moved by Councillor A.H.Wilson and Seconded by Councillor Doran, and ordered.

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of paying to the Township of Vespra, the sum of \$50.00, being the school tax on the Reforestration Plant at Winten Mills.

Moved by Councillor Glover and Seconded by Councillor A.H.Wilson, and ordered.

That the Council do now adjourn until Wednesday at 1.30 P.M.

L.J. Luceproce

F. L. Warden.

THIRD DAY

Council Chamber, Barrie,
November 25th, 1926.

The Council met pursuant to the adjournment from yesterday's Session.

The Warden in the Chair.

All the Members present,

The Minutes of the last Session were read and adopted.

The Warden presented the following communications and accounts.

From the Royal Victoria Haspital, Barrie, the account for Edward Alexander

for \$28.50.

Notice of the admission of Edward Lee Boynton to the Royal Victoria Hospital, Barrie.

From Drs Harvie and Harvie, Coldwater, professional services to Mrs Connor, \$4.00.

From Tom Kirkpatrick, for caretaking and removing flood wood and repairs to the Kirkpatrick Bridge, \$27.00.

Account of Walter Scott, supplies, \$17.80.

From John Brether, Tottenham, giving explanation of accident on March the 28th, 1926, South of Bond Head.

From Ed. Shear, the Secretary of the North Simcoe Teachers' Institute asking for the annual grant of \$50.00.

From East Simcoe Teachers' Institute, asking for grant for 1926, \$50.00.

Report No.3. Of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Spicher, and Seconded by Councillor Kiernan and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.1. Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Allan, and Seconded by Councillor Reynolds, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.2. Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Potter and Seconded by Councillor Gratrix, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.1. Of the Special Committee re- Kilner Bridge was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Coombs, and Seconded by Councillor McKnight, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Councillor Drysdale inquired about the liability of the Township of Flos, in regard to a boy, a deaf mute, who was left at the Children's Shelter and who was subsequently sent to the hospital. The child's people were residents of the Township of Flos.

Moved by Councillor Begg and Seconded by Councillor Tom, and ordered.

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of bringing in a By-Law authorizing the Treasurer to pay certain legitimate accounts.

Moved by Councillor I.K.Brown, and Seconded by Councillor Dutton, and ordered.

That the Road and Bridge Committee consider the advisability of granting

permission to the Towns of Penetang and Midland to erect road signs leading to the above

Towns.

Moved by Councillor McGibbon, and seconded by Councillor Dutton, and ordered.

That the Road and Bridge Committee consider the advisability of entering into an agreement with the Town of Penetanguishene for the construction of a permanent roadway on Robert Street.

Moved by Councillor Gooden and Seconded by Councillor Templeman, and ordered.

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of guaranteeing certain debentures of the Town of Midland.

Moved by Councillor Shields, and Seconded by Councillor W.J.Cunningham, and order -ed.

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of giving a grant to the Ladies Institute of Duntroon for placing a light on the corners of the County Roads Number 13 and Number 14 at Duntroon.

Moved by Councillor Jebb and Seconded by Councillor Denney, and ordered.

That this Council recommend that the money that the Road Committee agreed to spend on certain roads in the County in 1926, but which has not been spent, that they advised the 1927 Committee to spend this money where it was intended.

Moved by Councillor Coombs and Seconded by Councillor R.Wray, and ordered.

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of appointing Thomas

Beecroft, of Barrie and W.T. Stewart, of Barrie, as Auditors for the year 1927 to audit the books and accounts of the County Treasurer.

Moved by Councillor Drysdale and Seconded by Councillor Downey, and ordered.

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of paying the keep of Randall J.Clark in the Children's Shelter.

Moved by Councillor Denney and Seconded by Councillor Spicher, and ordered.

That the Road and Bridge Committee consider the advisability of the County taking over as a County Bridge, the Bridge over the Nottawasaga River, in the Township of Essa, known as the Baxter Bridge, on Number 15 Side Road, Concession 5.of the said Township Moved by Councillor W.J.Cunningham, and Seconded by Councillor I.K. Brown and ordered.

That whereas there is a credit balance of seven hundred and fifty-two dollars on the Town of Alliston Good Road Account, prior to 1926, and whereas the Town of Alliston was obliged to construct a bridge , and according to the regulation now in force, were unable to secure any County or Provincial grant, that this Council do grant to them the said credit balance as a final settlement of the above claim.

Moved by Councillor Cunningham, and seconded by Councillor Jebb, and ordered.

That the Council now in Session do adjourn until Thursday at 2 P.M.

Le Janupson County Clerk.

G. L. Douis
Warden.

FOURTH DAY

Council Chamber, Barrie,
November the 25th, 1926.

The Council met pursuant to the adjournment from yesterday's Session.

The Warden in the chair.

All the Members present except Councillor D.H.Wray.

The Warden presented the following Communications and accounts.

From W.H. Martin, Thornton, and account for \$15.00, for selling the house of Mrs Hudie. Stroud.

From the Treasurer of the Township of Tecumseth, re-hospital account of Mrs Lena McKnight, a patient at the Muskoka Sanitarium.

The Notice of the admission of Edward Arbour of Victoria Harbour, to the St. Andrews Hospital, Midland.

The account of the County Solicitor, amounting to \$237.91.

The County Treasurer stated that the father of Warden Davis and Mr.D.L.Banting a neighbour, were in the building, and they were requested to take seats on the dias.

Ex-Warden Eplett was also requested to take a seat on the dias.

Report No.4. Of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read.

Noved by Councillor Downey and seconded by Councillor Drysdale, and ordered.

That the "eport now read be adopted.

Report No.5. Of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor A.H.Wilson and Seconded by Councillor Shields, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.6. Of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Gratrix and seconded by Councillor Spicher, and ordered.

That the "eport npw read be adopted.

Report No.7. Of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Tom, and secondedby Councillor J.Smith, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.8. Of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Byrne and seconded by Councillor Patterson, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.3. Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Drysdale, and seconded by Councillor Allan, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.4. Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read,

Moved by Councillor Allan, and seconded by Councillor McKeod, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.5 Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read.

Moved by the Councillor W.J.Cunningham, and seconded by Councillor W.Shields, and ordered.

- 2 -

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.1.Of the Standing Committee on County Property was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Templeman and seconded by Councillor A.A.Cunningham and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.1.Of the Standing Committee on Legislation was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Lambert and seconded by Councillor Carlton, and ordered. That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.1. Special, of the County Judge re- the House of Refuge. was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Gooden and seconded by Councillor I.K. Brown, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Moved by Councillor G.Gooden, and seconded by Councillor I.K.Brown, and ordered.

That the report of the Special Committee on the properties of inmates of the House of Refuge be adopted and that the Committee be instructed to carry out the recommendations of the report.

Councillor Begg addressed the Council in regard to the schooner "Nancy", the Canadian Flag ship at the time of the war of 1812, and introduced Mr. Snider (C.H.J.Snider) of Toronto.

Mr. Snider stated that we have in the County one of the greatest historical relics in Canada.

He read a letter from the Commander of the schooner "Nancy", Lieutenant Commander Worsley to his father in Nova Scotia, dated some time in August, 1814.

giving an account of the sinking of the "Nancy" and the blowing up of the block house which he had erected.

Mr. Snider stated that he would be pleased to see the "Nancy" raised and taken to the Toronto Exhibition Grounds and placed and housed there, but would much rather see it housed at the place where it had been sunk and history made therefrom.

The Ontario Government has pledged itself to raise the vessel and in his opinion would house it and then the County should look after and maintain it, which would involve some expense and which the Council should gladly contribute to.

Moved by Councillor Dutton and seconded by Councillor Scott, and ordered.

That leave be granted to introduce a By-Law to establish a deviation on the County Road System in the Township of Nottawasaga and that the By-Law herewith presented be read a first time.

By-Law read the First time.

Moved by Councillor Brown and seconded by Councillor Robinson, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Arnold and seconded by Councillor Wylie, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Jebb and seconded by Councillor R.Wray, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Moved by Councillor Begg and seconded by Councillor Tom, and ordered.

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of making a grant tot the Committee appointed to have the "Nancy" raised, to provide for the necessary expenses.

Moved by Councillor Byrne and seconded by Councillor McCuaig, and ordered.

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of presenting a By-Law authorizing the County Treasurer to pay accounts presented by the Board of the Children's Shelter.

Moved by Councillor A.A.Cunningham, and seconded by Councillor Templeman, and ordered.

That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of appointing a Committee to make the necessary repairs to the bridge over the North River, between the Township of Orillia and Matchedash, re- same being a County Bridge.

Moved by Councillor C.C.Begg, and Seconded by Councillor Tom, and ordered.

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of giving the "Nancy"

Committee an assurance that the County would maintain and endeavour to keep in a good condition the "Nancy", providing that the Provincial Government pay the expenses of raising and putting the Nancy in a good condition and housing her.

Moved by Councillor Gratrix and seconded by Councillor Potter, and ordered.

That the Roads and Bridges Committee consider the advisability of amending the Report No.4 on Roads and Bridges, January Session 1926, and instruct the County Treasurer to pay to the Department of Public Works, the sum of \$5000,00, which was granted to the Township of Tay to assist in building the Waubaushene bridge, this being in accordance with the By-Law passed by the said Township.

Moved by Councillor A.A.Cunningham, and seconded by Councillor Johnston, and ordered.

That the Committee on Roads and Bridges consider the advisability of preparing a By-Law, appointing C.McDonald, the caretaker of the bridge over the Severn River at the salary of \$10.00 per year.

Moved by Councillor Potter and seconded by Councillor Gratrix, and ordered.

That the Finance Committee consider the advisability of making a reasonable grant to the Union School, Section No.14 Tay and No.15 Medonte, they having built a new school at a considerable expense, and this Section being a very poor one.

Councillor Scott, the Chairman of the County Road Committee, addressed the Council on the work of the Committee during the year and stated that up to the present \$103,533.00

had been spent on the roads and \$32,284.00 spent on bridges. These amounts would be increased when the work now in progress was completed.

Mr.McVicar addressed the Council on the duties and responsibilities of the Members of the Council in regard to County Roads. The Road Committee did its work ably and well and the County Engineer was up against a big problem with bad weather and the condition of the labour market.

He recommended tractor drags for dragging the roads.

Ex-Warden McKinley expressed his pleasure at again visiting the County Council and would continue to make such visits as opportunity provided.

He was pleased with the discussion on the road question and thought that it would bring good results.

Mr. George Davis, the father of Warden Davis, addressed the Council, and expressed his pleasure at being present and gave some good information on road matters.

He thought that Simcoe's roads compared favourably with roads in other Counties. He/was glad the County had no debenture debt and advised the Members to keep it so.

Mr. Banting thanked the Council for the honour of a seat on the dias, beside the "arden.

Moved by Councillor Glover, and seconded by Councillor Tom, and ordered.

County Clerk.

G. L. Davis
Warden.

FIFTH DAY

Council Chamber, Barrie,
November 26th.1926.

The Council met according to the adjournment from yesterday's Session.

The Warden in the chair.

All the Members present.

The Minutes of the last Meeting were read and adopted.

Governor Banting being in the building, was asked to a seat on the dias.

Report No.9 Of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read.

Noved by Councillor Downey and seconded by Councillor Hambley, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.10 Of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and real.

Moved by Councillor Hambley and seconded by Councillor McLeod, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.5 Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Gratrix and seconded by Councillor Potter, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.6 Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor McLeod, and seconded by Councillor R.A.Brown, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.8m Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Luck and seconded by Councillor Crawford, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.1. Of the Standing Committee on Education was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Reynolds, and seconded by Councillor Luck and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.1. Of the Standing Committee on Printing was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor McLeod, and seconded by Councillor Patterson, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Councillor Carlton explained that one of the hot water heaters at the House of Refuge, had burnt out and a new one of 500 gallon capacity had been installed.

He asked for permission for the House of Refuge Committee to make improvements in the heating system of the House.

Moved by Councillor McKnight and seconded by Councillor Drysdale, and ordered.

That leave be granted to pass a By-Law authorizing a conveyance of the South

East ten acres of Let Number 1, in the Sixth Concession of the Township of Vespra, for the

purpose of establishing a gravel pit for the use of the Corporation of the Township of Vespra

, the Corporation of the Township of Flos, and the Corporation of the County of Simcoe, as

tenants in common and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor A.A. Cunningham, and seconded by Councillor Carlton, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor R.Way, and seconded by Councillor Jebb, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Doran and seconded by Councillor Coombs, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Moved by Councillor Coembs, and seconded by Councillor Doran, and ordered.

That the repairs at the House of Refuge be left with the Committee of that

Department.

Moved by Councillor Dutton, and seconded by Councillor McGibbon, and ordered.

That the Road and Bridge Committee consider the advisibility of paving the centre twenty feet of Holland Street, in the Village of Bradford, from Simcoe Street to to Church Street, a length of 800 feet, and report at the January Session.

Moved by Councillor A.Wilson, and seconded by Councillor Doran, and ordered.

That whereas Report No.1. of the Standing Committee on Referestration, June
Session, 1926, provides for the payment of the expenses of the transfer of a portion of land in the Referestry Plantation at Anten Mills, with the Townships of Plos and Vespra, that this Council agree to pay for the cost of such transfer.

Governor Banting was pleased to be here to thank the Council for it's remembrance of him during his illness at the June Session.

He wished the Members all success and that all would be returned for 1927.

Moved by Councillor Glover, and seconded by Councillor Allan, and ordered.

That the Council now in Session do adjourn until the evening at 7.P.M.

EVENING SESSION.

November 2011 - 1026

The Council met pursuant to the adjournment from the afternoon Session.

Report No.11.0f the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor McLeod, and seconded by Councillor Holmes, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.12. Of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor A.H.Wilson, and seconded by Councillor Doran, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.13. Of the Standing Committee on Finance was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Jebb, and seconded by Councillor McKnight, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.14, Of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Kaw was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Denney and seconded by Councillor R. Wray, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Luck, and seconded by Councillor Crawford, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Jebb, and seconded by Councillor Doran, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor McLeod, and seconded by Councillor Reynolds, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.15.Of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Luck and seconded by Councillor Crawford, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Spicher, and seconded by Councillor Kiernan, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Gratrix, and seconded by Councillor Potter, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Wylie and seconded by Councillor Arnold, and ordered.

That the By-law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.16.0f the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor McKnight, and seconded by Councillor Coombs, and ordered.

That the Meport now read be adopted and that the By-Law presented herewith

be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Môved by Councillor Potter, and seconded by Councillor Reynolds, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor J.Wilson, and seconded by Councillor Arnold, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

Moved by Councillor Spicher and seconded by Councillor Kiernan, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engressed by the Clerk and

signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.17.0f the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Arnold and seconded by Councillor Wyley, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time .

Moved by Councillor Carlton, and seconded by Councillor Spicher, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a First time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time,

Moved by Councillor Byrne, and seconded by Councillor McCuaig, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a second time be read a Third time.

By-Law read a Third time,

Moved by Councillor Asselin, and seconded by Councillor Arnold, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engressed by the Clerk and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.18 Of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Holmes, and seconded by Councillor R.A.Brown, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor R.A.Brown, and seconded by Councillor Holmes, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Doran and seconded by Councillor Patterson, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a second time be read a Third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved By Councillor Hambley and seconded by Councillor Patterson, and ordered.

That the By-Lew now read a third time do pass, be engressed by the Clerk and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.19. Of the Standing Committee on Finance with accompanying By-Law was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor McKnight and seconded by Councillor Carlton, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Denney and seconded by Councillor McLeod, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Hambley and seconded by Councillor Coombs, and ordered. That the By-law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Jebb, and seconded by Councillor Wray, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Report No.7. Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges was presented and read.

Moved by Councillor Cunningham, and seconded by Councillor Jebb, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted.

Report No.9. Of the Standing Committee on Roads and Bridges with accompanying By-Lawswas presented and read.

Howed by Councillor Coombs and seconded by Councillor Allen, and ordered.

That the Report now read be adopted and that the By-Lawspresented herewith be read a first time.

By-Lawsread a first time.

By-Lawsread a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Arnold and seconded by Councillor Wyley, and ordered. That the By-Laws now read a first time be read a second time.

Moved by Councillor Denney and seconded by Councillor Wray, and ordered.

That the By-Lawsnow read a second time be read a third time.

By-Lawsread a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Coombs and seconded by Councillor Allen, and ordered,

That the By-Lawsnow read a Third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Moved by Councillor Drysdale, and seconded by Councillor Crawford, and ordered

That leave be granted to present a By-Law for the purpose of assuming the

Vigo Bridge in the Township of Flos and that the By-Law so presented be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Cunningham, and seconded by Councillor Scott, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Allan, and seconded by Councillor McKnight, and ordered.

That the By-Law new read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Hambley and seconded by Councillor Reynolds, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engressed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Moved by Councillor Denney and seconded by Councillor Holmes, and ordered.

That leave be granted to present a By-Law for the purpose of taking over the Baxter Bridge in the Municipality of the Township of Essa and that a By-Law now presented be read a first time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor Carlton, and seconded by Councillor McKnight and erdered.

That the By-law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor Jebb, and seconded by Councillor Wray, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor Reynolds, and seconded by Councillor Crawford, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a third time do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Moved by Councillor McKnight and seconded by Councillor A. Wilson, and ordered.

That the Chairman of the Roads and Bridges Committee, with the Reeve and Deputy

Reeve of Essa, be a Committee to look after the Baxter Bridge, it being a County Bridge.

Moved by Councillor Scott, and seconded by Councillor A.A.Cunningham, and ordered.

That leave be granted to present a By-Law for the purpose of re-designating

certain roads on the County System, and that the By-Law presented herewith be read a first

time.

By-Law read a First time.

Moved by Councillor A.A. Cunningham, and seconded by Councillor Holmes, and ordered.

That the By-law now read a first time be read a second time.

By-Law read a Second time.

Moved by Councillor R.A.Brown, and seconded by Councillor Cunningham, A.A. and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time.

By-Law read a Third time.

Moved by Councillor A. Wilson, and seconded by Councillor Doran, and ordered.

That the By-Law now read a third time, do pass, be engrossed by the Clerk, and signed and sealed by the Warden.

Moved by Councillor Glovers and seconded by Councillor A.A. Cunningham, and ordered.

That the Clerk's Report now read be adopted.

Moved by Councillor Glover, and seconded by Councillor Spicher, and ordered.

That the Clerk be instructed to procure a copy of the letter written by

Commander Wolseley of the ill-fated "Mancy", the remains of which lie in the Nottawasaga

River, from Mr. Snider and have the same incorporated in the Minutes of this Session.

Moved by Councillor Arnold, and seconded by Councillor Wyley, and ordered.

That the Members of this Council wish to express their sympathy to Councillor

D.H. Wray of Midland, for his inability to be present at the Sessions of the Council

during the week. They would express the hope that he will soon have recovered from his

illness to again be able to associate with his many friends. That the Clerk be instructed to convey to Mr. Wray the meaning of this resolution.

The Warden thanked the Members for their kindness and courtesy to him during the year which greatly assisted him in the transaction of the County business.

Since he first came to the County Council he had formed many warm friendships and had a wide experience in the activities of the County.

He wished the Members all success in their public and private lives.

Moved by Councillor Cunningham A.A., and seconded by Councillor Glover, and ordered.

That the Council now in Session do adjourn Sine Die.

J. J. Sumpson
County Clerk.

All Comingham